Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, June 26", 2023
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — June 12", 2023

SPECIAL Board Meeting Minutes — June 19, 2023

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—June 12th, 2023 to June 25", 2023
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking-June 12t 2023 to June 25", 2023
Training Request - none

Facility Rental - none

Licenses

Ok wN =

e

July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Operator's License

Rochelle Addison
Austin Swanson
Chris Lunn

Brenda Kettner
Timothy Kettner
Jacqueline Clark
Shelby Wilson

Scott Shelley

Bailey Haugle-Score
Mikki McCutcheon

*Jeffrey Prince
Mary Durand
Robin Sarauer
Hailey Prince
Hannah DeMoe
Molly Heidorn
Joni Koehler
Abby DeMoe
Joshua Larson
Suzanne Hagen

Deborah Petersen
Brittany Hoffman
Roger Knutson
Christopher Larson
Katherine Walters
Steven Stokke
Tammy Nelson
Mariah Smith

Leah Scheffler
Brittany Sonnenberg

Nancy Taylor Kayla Brown Dale Oebser
Tristan Woiff *Gary Stene Lyndsey Pederson
Kyle Krall Mary Roeh! Kaylee Lemler
Jeffrey Rene Kirsten Shaw Kaitlyn Papineau
Mary Muza Evia Gehrman Debra Holzhueter
Kyle Kressin Steven Longdo Trevor Schindler
Jalene Amick Davina Brenden Kayla Jenson
Julie Eiseth Tammy Dalhoe Tammy Simon
Nicole Gotlibson Tamara Whinnery Peggy Wallace
Sheila Riemer Vicki Christenson

July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Liquor License

Outhouse Bar, Mark Nelson & Lisa Johnson, Agents- Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-413 Main Street, 5/16/2023

Young Active Ventures LLC/Viking Bowl & Lounge, Alicia Young, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-108 Main
Street, 6/9/2023

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart, Rondi DeMoe, Agent-Class "A" Beer-616 Main Street, 5/24/2023
Kyle's Market Inc., Kyle Kressin, Agent -Class"A" Beer and Class "A" Liquor-115 Main Street, 5/31/2023
Synergy Community Cooperative, Charles Brown, Agent- Class "A" Beer-401 E Railroad Avenue, 5/19/2023

Mom's Restaurant & Pub LLC, Mark Barstad, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-225 Bremer Ave Suite 101,
6/5/2023

The Blind Tiger LLC, Nicholas Anderson, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-512 Main Street, 6/9/2023

A Little Slice of ltaly, Anne Jenson, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "C" Wine- 501 Main Street, 6/9/2023



July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Tobacco License

The Blind Tiger LLC-512 Main Street

Dolgencorp, LLC/Dollar General-402 Fifth Avenue

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart-616 Main Street
Outhouse Bar-413 Main Street

Kyles Market Inc.-115 Main Street

Synergy Community Cooperative-401 E. Railroad Avenue

July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 Chicken License
John & Alycia Dickinsen - 605 lverson Road

7. Consideration Items
a. Cedar Street Pay Application #1 — Skid Steer Guy
b. Resolution 2023-14 Wastewater Compliance Maintenance - Approval
¢. Sidewalk Approaches Estimate — Possible approval
d. East View Development - Lots 8, 9, 10 & 11
i. Any additional items to discuss? — Possible Action

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — June 12t 2023
b. Planning Commission Minutes — June 15t%, 2023
¢. Colfax Rescue Squad Report- May 2023
d. Thank you from Judy Condon Family

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — June 12", 2023
On June 12", 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present:
Trustees Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Excused: Trustees Davis and Rud. Others present included Sonny
lvkovich with Orion Builders Framing representing GRIP Development, Dave & Kim Rosenbrook with Rosenbrook
Construction, Sheila Riemer, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph
with the Messenger

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —May 22", 2023

Review Statement of Bills -May 22™, 2023 to June 11%, 2023

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — May 22™, 2023 to June 11%, 2023

Training -none, Facility Rental- hone and Licenses — none.

A motion was made Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to approve all the consent agenda items; Regular
Board Meeting Minutes of May 22™ 2023, Statement of Bills for Village of Colfax and Solid Waste & Recycling for May
22" to June 11™, 2023 A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Welcome Wall — reconsideration —The Board is very happy with all the improvements that Nick and Jess have put into
their building. The wall looks fabulous. However, Board members were in agreement, with regrets, that it would set a
precedence and the Village could have more requests from other businesses asking for assistance. A motion was made
by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Burcham to not contribute to Blind Tiger’s welcome wall. Voting For:
Trustees Burcham, Jenson, Best and Price. Voting Against: Trustee Stene. Motion carried.

East View Development Lots 8 to 11 — Interested Parties and their proposals — Possible Action — Niggemann provided a
summary of interested developers and individuals in East View Development after Channel 18 news aired a news clip
about the Village of Colfax. There have been three developers very interested in both the two single-family (SF) homes
and the two multi-family (MF) lots. As well as at least four individuals interested in the single-family lots. After
continued discussions the following information was determined:
e Jason Griepentrog -GRIP Development -Altoona, WI — Interested in all four lots with completion of all
lots by end of 2023 with start of construction August/September.

e Dave & Kim Rosenbrook — Rosenbrook Construction — Bloomer W1 — Interested in the multi-family lots
zoned as zero lot lines (twin homes) — He feels that the lots are large enough that they could be sub-
divided into three lots with twin homes. He would be willing to install the additional service to create
the third lot. Complete one in 2023 and one in 2024.

e Jon Bennin -Beneen Rentals — Eau Claire, WI - If lots get spoken for, they would like to get into the
next round since they have a few lots that they are working with right now.

¢ Andrea Clauson — interested in MF if the lot is gifted. They would build a duplex, live in one side and
rent the other side.

Walk-in from Minnesota — did not reply with any additional information after the packet - SF.
Diane Granica — Individual - Interested in a SF

Everette Freeland — Individual — Interested in SF

Dana Miller — Individual — Interested in SF

A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Stene to schedule a Planning Commission
meeting to review values and lot values, determine possible incentives for the developers, identify whether
the Village should sub-divide the two multi-family lots into three multi-family lots and complete the zoning for
phase two of East View Development. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion
carried.



Public Works Building — Estimate for Concrete in Front of Building- Possible Action — The Public Works
Building concrete has been heaving during the winter months. The Public Works door was not able to be
opened at all this last winter. Two bids were received, Andy’s Custom Concrete $7,800 plus approximately
$1,700 if the 2” foam is needed total $9,500. J & K Concrete estimated $11,382 with the 2” foam included. A
motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the Andy’s Concrete estimate
up to $9,500 if the foam is needed. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Jenson, Stene, Best and Prince. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

2023 Pavement Surface Evaluation and Rating — PASER — A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded
by Trustee Burcham to approve the 2023 PASEER agreement with Dunn County. A voice vote was taken with
all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Public Works Seasonal Employee Consideration — Bates explained that when the grass is growing and we
have rain, Brett spends approximately three days at the cemetery and it takes about a week and a half to mow
the rest of the Village, currently being completed by Don. That does not leave much time for the other duties
plus account for vacations. After discussion, a motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Best to post for a seasonal employee at the rate of $13 to $15. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Stene,
Best and Prince. Voting Against: Trustee Jenson. Motion carried.

Emergency Operations Plan-Modifications Highlighted-Consider Approving the updates — A motion was
made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the updates to the Emergency
Operations Plan. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Colfax Community Fire Department — Fire Truck Proposal - Prince reported the Fire Department has approved
the purchase of new fire truck from Pierce for approximately $575,000, it will be a little less with a couple
modifications. The Fire Department has approximately $320,000 that will be paid from Fire funds by the time
the truck arrives. The approximate amount that the Village of Colfax will be responsible for, once the truck
arrive in 24 to 31 months, is about $63,188.43. No action required at this time.

Cedar Street Schedule Update — The project is running according to schedule. There is a power pole that
Excel Energy has not removed. Excel Energy was notified of project and a second request has been made for
moving the pole.

Department of Transportation Project Notification — summer planning meeting — Bates explained that the
notification is regarding the planning meeting that will be held this summer, no date has been scheduled yet
and the project is expected to occur in 2025.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Jenson to adjourn the meeting at
8:25 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

e e T =SS~ =S e

June 12th, 2023, Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Village Board Meeting — June 19%, 2023
On June 19%, 2023, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present:
Trustees Burcham, Davis, Rud, Stene, Best and Prince. Excused: Trustees Jenson. Others present included Dave
Rosenbrook with Rosenbrook Construction, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and
LeAnn Ralph requested the audio.

Consent Agenda- none

Consideration items
Consider Planning commission Recommendations/Re-Zone East View Development Phase 2/Consider Award of Lots

8, 9, 10 and 11/Minor Sub-Division of Lots 10 and 11

Niggemann and Bates explained that Phase 2 of East View Development needs to go through the re-zone
process to zone the lots by use. In working with the interested Developers, GRIP Development and
Rosenbrook Construction, it is felt that Twin Homes would be the best fit for Lots 10 and 11. If the lots were
divided in half, four Twin Homes could be built versus two Twin Homes. This process would require a sub-
division of the East View Development 1%t Addition which would have to go through the state approval
process. The sub-division would require a surveyor to create a new plat map. Since we were considering using
a surveyor, it seemed appropriate to look at Lots 1 and 2 to determine if anything needs to be modified to fit
the planned use. Cedar Corp provided an estimate to complete sub-division Plat map for Lots 10 and 11 for
$4,000 plus state and recording fees of $455, Lots 1 and 2 if sub-divided to four lots versus two lots, a CSM
would be needed for a cost of $3,750 and if both projects were requested at the same time, the total cost
would be $6,500 + $455, total $6,955. Ayres Associatesestimated $6,000 for the Plat map and $4,000 for the
CSM, $10,000 for both state fees would be included.

Four options were provided to the Board to review when considering the recommendations presented from
the Planning Commission. Option 1- one Twin Home on each of Lots 10 & 11. Option 2 Lot 10 one Twin Home
and Lot 11 two Twin Homes. Option 3 Lot 10 two Twin Homes and Lot 11 two Twin Homes. Another option
discussed included dividing the two lots into three lots allowing for three Twin Homes. The Planning
Commission recommendation was to sub-divide Lot 10 and Lot 11 in half, zone to Zero Lot Line to allow one
Twin Homes to be built each lot, Lot 10 and Lot 11. Cost to Developer would be $10,000 for the lot. Lot 10 to
be awarded to GRIP Development and Lot 11 to Rosenbrook Construction. The Single-Family Lots award to
GRIP Development at no cost.

The Board made several motions after further discussion regarding each of the options.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to re-zone Lots 7, 8 & 9 to R-2 Single-
Family and Lots 10 and 11 to R-6 Zero Lot Line Single Family. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Davis, Rud, Stene,
Best and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Rud to go with Option 3 to divide Lots 10 and
11 in half which would allow four Twin Homes to be built with a cost of $10,000 for each lot plus the cost of
the additional services to be installed. If GRIP Development is not interested in Lot 10 with the sub-division
then Lot 10 & 11 can be offered to Rosenbrook Construction. Voting For: Trustees Rud, Best, Stene, Burcham,
Davis and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to sub-divide Lots 10 & 11 into four
parcels allowing four Twin Homes to be built and the cost of the Plat map and state review fees will be paid to
Cedar Corporation at the rate of approximately $4,000 by the Village at the cost of the Village. Voting For:
Trustees Best, Stene, Davis, Rud, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to re-zone Lots 1 & 2 to R-6, Zero Lot
Line Single-Family Residential at the cost of Mr. Fraley; there will remain no lot cost since he was granted the
lots previous, but the cost of the two services would be Mr. Fraley also. Mr. Fraley has the option to still build
Single Family with no changes. If Mr. Fraley is no longer interested in Lots 1 & 2, then David Rosenbrook
would be willing to pay $10,000 each for Lots 1 & 2 plus the cost of the services and the Village would pay the
cost of the CSM to divide the lots to allow Twin Homes. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Burcham, Rud, Davis, Best
and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Burcham to award Lots 8 & 9, Single-Family to
GRIP Development at no cost. Voting For: Trustees Best, Rud, Stene, Burcham and Prince. Voting Against:
Trustee Davis. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Burcham to adjourn the meeting at
8:20 p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

June 19th, 2023, Regular Board Minutes Page 2



6/23/2023

8:36 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 6/12/2023 From Account:
Thru: 6/25/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
78959 6/15/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,126.94
78960 6/15/2023 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 170.74
78961 6/15/2023 CARLTON DEWITT 951.24
78962 6/15/2023 CLOUD PCR LLC 606.57
78963 6/15/2023 COLFAX FAIR BOARD 100.00
78964 6/15/2023 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAR 688.00
78965 6/15/2023 CRAMER CONSULTING, LLC 250.00
78966 6/15/2023 DANIELS SHARPSMART, INC 183.21
78967 6/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 102.00
78968 6/15/2023 E.O. JOHNSON 47.00
78969 6/15/2023 EBSCO INFORMATION SERVICES 145.26
78970 6/15/2023 EXPRESS MART 83.63
78971 6/15/2023 FARRELL EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY CO. 1,149.50
78972 6/15/2023 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 537.28
78973 6/15/2023 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
78974 6/15/2023 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC 75.60
78975 6/15/2023 HAWKINS, INC. 2,501.15
78876 6/15/2023 HENRY SCHEIN 118.18
78877 6/15/2023 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 109.72
78978 6/15/2023 KYLES MARKET 8.70
78979 6/15/2023 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 10,277.31
78980 6/15/2023 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 470.64
78981 6/15/2023 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY CO. 2.60
78982 6/15/2023 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES 143.55
78983 6/15/2023 SCHILLING SUPPLY 382.79
78984 6/15/2023 SHRED AWAY 33.00
78985 6/15/2023 STAPLES 49.16
78986 6/15/2023 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 2,511.66
78987 6/15/2023 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 240.00
78987 6/15/2023 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE -240.00
78988 6/15/2023 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 1,723.00
78989 6/15/2023 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
78990 6/15/2023 ZEMPEL APPRAISATL, SERVICE 971.30



6/23/2023

8:36 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

2

Posted From: 6/12/2023 From Account:
Thru: 6/25/2023 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
78991 6/15/2023 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 94.00
78992 6/15/2023 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 146.00
78993 6/16/2023 HOTSY CLEANING SYSTEMS 33.91
EFTPS 6/22/2023 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 7,565.70
WIDOR 6/22/2023 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,150.45

BREMER 6/12/2023 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 873.54
WIDCOMP 6/22/2023 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 260.00
ASSURITY 6/22/2023 ASSURITY LIFE INS CO 354.46
TRIZETTO 6/18/2023 TRIZETTO 52.50
WEENERGIES 6/19/2023 WE ENERGIES 71.79
WEENERGIES 6/19/2023 WE ENERGIES 115.37
Grand Total 36,468.95



6/22/2023 12:24 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 6/12/2023 From Account:
Thru: 6/25/2023 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1260 6/15/2023 CARLTON DEWITT 455.00

1261 6/15/2023 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 123.00

1262 6/15/2023 FIRST CHOICE 1,020.00

1263 6/15/2023 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 16,403.90

1264 6/15/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 233.12

1265 6/15/2023 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 5,097.50

1266 6/15/2023 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 5,097.50

Grand Total 28,430.02



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

W Provisional License X Z New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt; /
TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: e R

gy Provy's Junaed
|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_Q_ﬁ_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answeﬁ%lowmg questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
Cll], A0 Addison

NAME
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NA!

Telephone Number ’_{ l, 2 5 £E 5( QQ ZO Email Address (Q{%y(j/?a((u: LK/) O&I/f?al
Current Address @f\’& l/’] Clin Sk o\ -C@C L )R W’?\O 6LJV‘S

~(Street) 'J (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at addres)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ) - Age 86
Place of Employment w \Wﬂﬂ’

=%

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A(Approve Deny JL)L.__Q 4’:_1“_,‘,’1/-——* O 2R

(Chief of Psiice/ér designated staff Signature) Datg)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/ghe-s the person who made and

7N
Subscribed and sworn before me this _ 7 day of Jun £ 2025 5§ S0 .-z
5512 X ,-E%
%‘W’U\ 714 %FJ\MAW-' 05-15-20285 e \,9??
7 (Signaturs of Notary®blic) (Commission Expires) ‘;','% -, PU® . '%0.:':""
’I, . N

0 * - . s .
. 2,07, WV
Date Received b I"| , L3  Date to the Board: Q ,,?(p,,? 3 Approved or Denied ""fﬁ,fﬁmcf.\m\\“



City of Chetek
Operator's License

License No: 2022 113
WHEREAS, the local govering body of the City of Chetek, County of
Barron, Wisconsin, has, upon application duly made, granted and authorized
the issuance of an "Operator's” License to:

Rochelle M. Addison
804 High St
Colfax, Wl 54730

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of
$30.00 as required by the Municipality ordinances and has complied with ail
requirements necessary for obtaining a license;

NOW THEREFORE, An "Operalor's" License, pursuant to Sections 125 32(2) and
125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said
applicant which must be carried with you or posted at your place of employment any
time you are working,

for the period from 5/18/2023 to 6/30/2023.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Chetek, County of
Barron, State of Wisconsin, this 18th day of May, 2023.

s m —— ,
(Corporate Seal) (¥ AN et N gt Ty Teee -~
Carmen Newman, Clerk/Treasurer

license;

-

City of Chetek

Operator's License

License No: 2022 113
License Fee: $30.00

WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Chetek, County of Barron, Wisconsin, has,
upon application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an "Operator's" License to:

Rochelle M. Addison

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $30.00 as required by
the Municipality ordinances and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a

NOW THEREFORE, An "Operator's" License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of
the Wisconsin Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant which must be
carried with you or posted at your place of employment any time you are working,

for the period from 5/18/2023 to 6/30/2023.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Chetek, County of Barron, State of
i Wisconsin, this 18th day of May, 2023.

P

" o = r __::} P p -
(Corporate Seal) ¥ AR el e 77y EA -

Carmen Newman, Clerk/Treasurer




Village of Colfax

20 Box 417 - Collitx, Wiscensin 54730 Phone 715-96G2-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

___Provisional License 2; New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ ® B 1710L£

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2024 _ 24 | inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125. 32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following guestions fully and completelj/: (PLEASE PRINT)
\
wave_ PusHN Delr Sanson

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5 '%@7 Email Address (ILB%)V\SN(‘}J\SM Z(,DL/% haeu L-Co
Current Address ]Zﬁj}ﬁ}i}/& N@wﬂmbm S5U75 7 Co

(Street) (Clty) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age [

Place of Employment %7Mm 418
/7

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation > Approve Deny YA RS oV ST e 2N RS
{CHief of Pdlice g designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

sighed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the st nts made by applicant are true.
\\\

Slgnature of Applicant ‘“uuum,n ",

S ‘ff 2
S R
Subscribed and sworn before me this _ 67% day of <)4wr\/- 20 2% _:2_-'37 s QOTA’?;_ ',7' z
k- kDK
ﬁﬁhfuﬂ’ﬂ’h@ ornan— 05-1525  Zp" £, O 25
(€lgnature of Notary Pubh (Commission Expires) ’4{,‘}) , UB\LY ~‘{3§
’ LA o \~¢

7 OF WisC
Date Received: 1/4]2%  Date to the Board: _Q_Z}_w Approved ar Denied mf,,,“,",'ﬁ“



/

N\

Wwodbulue19S MMM | GEZZ'188'LL8 | 9%L8L XL 'UISNY | GOZ 8UNS '84eT 8y} Uo ezeld 0009

51815 "SIM (WZ)99 78l PUB (9)L1°5Z1 "G(eXG 70"zl "S288 yum souelidwod Uy 8sIn0) Janlag abelerag d|gisuodsay anuanay Jo Juswiiedsaq uisuoIsim
panoudde ue Jo uola|dwod |NSSa00NSs By} SJUasaldal pue s|qealajsue.}-uou S| 81e01411ad sy |

m‘_:wcm_m [e12140

Rz

¥S¥¥1900-IM [— ~
gojeayey | — 7

ateg uonendxy lnene

§20Z/80/90 (I:=: 7 €202/60/90

a1eq uonedwo)

purure1] 19A19S aberaasagd a[qisuodsay UISUOISIM

10j 91221}11180 SIY) papieme s|

UosSuUeMS unsny

1ey] Sal1I9 SIyL

NOILLITdINOD 40 ALVIIJLLYID

AAN3S2NVIT O0F

P am
«ONINIVYL




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

FAppIication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2_‘[__, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name__ (AR 1S PLI 51 s 71

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME  ~ LAST NAMEY

Telephone Number 7/5-9G( =~ zz's ,/ Email Address

Current Address ____ 557/> gﬂé\ 2 Cal £ 540 G5
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Strest) {City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age 5

7

Place of Employment {Zf(ffﬁé‘é; 8L

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation -A/ Approve Deny ZQ«/@ A’/“"‘J‘""" Aﬂ-“’é ’/mg

(Chief of F'oly,(e or designated staff Signature) / (géte}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licensyka}‘ﬁhe ements made by applicant are true.
X . “{ZV\F———._————W‘HM—-«
N '

Signatiire of Applicant \‘\\““\.\I\E R %,
\\\\ \?’ FLEaa e /1,"#
S g
Subscribed and sworn before me this ____'f___ day of ﬂ’)a,? 20 A2 £3: 8?. ;o 5 :
‘ 7 ' ' Wi O ) ~ (D3
LMJZ{_ g — 7"/7(0?@ E—,?D . Z ?\)@ -g_j;

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "r,,’ el R OQ s\-."‘

Date Received: 55(4&5 Date to the Board: (0’3(035 Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: &

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,_3_1_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__ e nabe. A ~e ¢ Kedtner
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number // 5 - /'Y0— 7 075~ Email Address PG s cus. Jove~— /%6 f/@ :
. I —~ i/Zz/LCO ’ C %,
Current Address /)& T, ¥ P AcrF230 o [%\K SY2 30 S e,
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address) /
Previous Address /07 Ua, ersity Are, (o (Cax S Y237
(Street) Z (Gity) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ _ . Age 2.5

¥

Place of Employment X i:)‘-f“ eS5q //}’741 A %

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _)/Approve Deny %-20““ ML — 25 ) 7

(Chief of Police oHﬁignated staff Signature) Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X_Orendy  MePlues wsminm,
QEMER="

Signature of Applicant &RV “,
X %
2 Fwr S oE
Subscribed and sworn before me this _ —’ day of /7)0&(/4 20 A3 =L ZO L Z:
= Ehatit I S
O3

s IA ok Ao 71736 % e

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

E
Date Received: D-2l- 2> Date to the Board: Q% (¢33 Approved or Denied B



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ﬂoﬁ/

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___3_‘[_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ 707 A fazricl 757’ T el
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number@rs') GYp ~TO7¢ Email Address &z _K:-,zfgr, 7;;:/@,/4_4_@, Cent
Current Address /8 [ack [ OR CO/Q{ SY 720 A
(Street) (City) / (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth | Age X%

Place of Employment __/3 mj-)md@ml /‘g,r,n. Hle ouedie gl .

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny 4 k17 <
(Chief of Pollc%r designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: I the state s made by applicant are true.
o <~ T
X . 7L

= . _‘gigﬁﬁture of Applicant

\‘\\\‘ R "’,
\“'\\\Q/\J\.% e ‘s .4//63""'.
Subscribed and sworn before me-this 5() day of %% , 20 ;L? , ::f ?‘_2‘ ;0 7%3
y . Ed: & S ioi
S 7173 15,9/ & £
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ?'-:.S'@.'-.Z < e Sf

) ‘e -~ 0O
Date Received: 5j ]«;Zé Date to the Board: (& 43[/23 Approved or Denied "‘fq,, STAT%\\“‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: -

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_?1‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

| P = = VI .

NAME. L OUE N e £ ((SQ; i d

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME TAST NAME
Telephone Number | A1, 7-UYY 29  Email Address !
Current Address £0 7 (5 St Kd YO G/D \Cav wz LD

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
{Street (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age (]

Place of Employment F\A‘pf‘r’%jzﬁ Mt

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or'ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ﬁ Approve Deny AQ«-——-%‘M 2 43
e)

(Chief of Police oyéesig nated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X~
Signature of Applican i
g pp *:ﬁ“tqg,\wh ER z,
s\ Q-'\ o el . 4}1’
S e
Subscribed and sworn before me this /ﬁz day of W—q .20 A3 i A\??‘Y L% )
. 4 7 =~ . VAR & I s
j =W (@) ) -~ 10 3
) ; %yu‘v -/ 7Y iziz o (S5
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) E ?\) §‘ 5‘7

=
=
-
% .t
& s
) feen <
%,
?,

Date Received: 56\«2?) Date to the Board: Q/X[/QB Approved or Denied 'a,,STATE o

)
Wt




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: (@

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___81, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME CCF) he \\ny % NN e <o

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number rj(\% - %M - IH%Q Email Address 5%6\\3\! . r\‘\gh'\Sk\; meed®, Smf«“-C@”‘
Current Address 91“\4 UY\"\\}(’.(SH\! P ¢ @H:c:qé gl/\r} 20 C{ NS
(Street) I (City) {(Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ _ Age 9

Place of Employment EX@WKSS Me F)A

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation / Approve Deny M“V afgéaréa}
(Chief of Police ql’designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the

Wents made by applicant are true.
X )LM’ %\
l‘____/ S L L LA ML)

" Signatufe of Agplicant “\;:\‘E.R ",

- S Y,

- S S
Subscribed and sworn before me this 3 day of %’)«7 20 X3 . £ %, 00 9 z
- == ¢d 5 19z
/ _ 2 tw: O / & o3
“D'%{M 9&4/}»\/ T-/7 6 tx 2 " § SAFS
(Signature of N‘otary Public) (Commission Expires) ‘-,'d\ Q "<< &

2 o' &

’I"" £ S .r‘AT E

Date Received: 9 -2 .23 Date to the Board: Ug (33 Approved or Denied RTINS

~
!
\\\‘
v



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: Coaab—

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___2_‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Scd_ﬂ—‘ /Mé@' L AJ 6% e (Q\/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME /

Telephone Number 7./5 - 962 - 240 7 Email Address _ 0SSk e //‘e/ﬂ/ééd 7"/1://4.-'/.16074
Current Address I\j er;? 5 570-{1! )81— Cc‘) [‘iC:ﬂ'}/ 5‘71730 /3

(Street) (City (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

yd

Date of Birth P  age G2
Place of Employment EX"ﬂ ReSS 'M/‘)‘R i

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation </Approve Deny A‘.:)"'—M %’%{é}
) (Date)

(Chief of F’oliqé or designated staff Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that ajf the sfatement ZZW applicant are true.
X /i e 2
v

= Signatut® of Applicant ~

Subscribed and sworn before me this ? day of %74(7 , 20 L3

W ‘7@1/_/ 7’/7’07é %’%é / OQBJ .-':s“

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: _ 5-3 92 Date to the Board: (¢4 Approved or Denied “u, STATe,“.o‘“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_Qi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ £ L LE 36 Haua [e-Scove

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME J LAST NAME

Telephone Number /| 5-93(- 75/4 Email Address /))QT7_ DA (’(",{J/L__ Ve @
Current Address 551%0@ 70% 74'\/6/ LO_{— } NV\&O(@V N 5_5_07‘;"23’_7&2( \/egym?

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 52 = M@L{}) J?L AJD?L ’ 60{'&% (2% S{f7 2 ymrg
(Street) (City) (le Code)
Date of Birth _, _ Age _ %O

Place of Employment EXPVQ.SS MM

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ﬁ Approve Deny me_—\ %3

(Chief of Police: demgnated staff Signature) Datg) 7]

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X Baty Sl ls

Signature of Appﬁ’cant

RYTLILLTT
L

\\\\\“‘\\‘\RE‘ A )! “
Subscribed and sworn before me this 3l day of /e, 20 L3 s“q—“ 4 "'-.4’@"3
. = ’ R RS 2z
D%/WA?QJM 7-17-9b iS5 Ky Q9%
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) tw: O (5"" 7
i E oY S
4] -

Date Received: é’.ﬁ/&l:% Date to the Board: Q309~2 Approved or Denied "’r,,( L Q s
STAT\’:

"‘dn|a|ti||t*‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

|| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: _ Ck 10672

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_2__‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME NNV XY Nean M 0 Coreneon

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number \\- 6@‘6— \%%Y Email Address

Current Address L\O\D WA D C.D\‘T-a)( 6"\136 \ZL

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Bir 8 Age RLO
Place of Employment \é\ll Ye S Nac¥ex

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board. '

Recommendation X Approve Deny &Q‘A-%M’V— 557(3//3%3
(Chief of Polide or designated staff Signature)

{ (Daté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all t aments made by applicant are true.

X2

Signature of Applicant s,

%/@na ure of Applican ‘s*““"t‘iﬂﬂ'—.g;;""-

77 /7 § wop, bk
; 2%
Subsgfibed and sworn before me this &3( ) day of &\17{ .20 (,23 : E.-.-(_o‘ ~ & 153
RS
R H
YA K s L QJ@Z/ 9&%% @6 §

$

(Signatures of Notary Public) (Commifisﬂr\ Expiras) %0}0_'-..



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Coifax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors,

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ ([0l 75¢

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_Q_‘L inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125 32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME \/o\a o K ay, Va0

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME ~ / LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/ 5 qu% _ ﬁqo’)& Email Address_ﬂ i 7&,7 66 5@ LW?ZM/MMJ ’
Current Address E Cf V7D ~ “6 O% ?QU{/ p('}‘ KPM SL/ —Vjo Q L/ &7)%4

(Street) (City) Y (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(ks (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ___ Age g (ﬂ

Place of Employment ,,//\ [_,{ };_M iL/] Q;ﬂ%‘f/%

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of ‘Colfax,
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation d Approve Deny M@”,&——QN\"" ¥5/2) 295+

(Chief of Police or de?ignated staff Signature) (Daje) ~

==

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's Iioense:/ﬂ'%all the statements made by applicant are true

é»ﬂ”””r:
—— i,
= Z/ P Y "'».'

igriature of Applicant / g Y oo,
CSiad: pplicant /& e

X

74 ‘?—""O«P*R‘V
SLiyéd and sw/o;r?gloremq,this VW day of %W/% , 20 02 5 ; E IS e O 23
: F—— E (53
_ " 7 DL 2 .. PUBY /SF
A ﬁf/??_ % a4 ( g/ % T DS
(SignatuzZof Notary Public) / (Commissigh Expiras) "',,'f);;ré‘ : F \N\“\\\“

Date Received: 5' 3(-23 Date to the Board: (O“Qb‘gj Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

}TApplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License
Receipt: K bl 756

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2’&__, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and ail acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__ T ¢is¥an “James WolfF
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

7/S-309-0695  Email Address _Socc <334 @ hotm.com
lcoWlking pu Colbax 54750 3 35

(Street) . (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. ataddress)

Telephone Number

Current Address

Previous Address X
(Zip Code)

(Chrmmb (City)
Age, 3 5/

Date of Birth =
Place of Employment KI)’ I€s (V\ al }C@%‘

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will-be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation _X Approve Deny 4 %W‘ Djé //3%
(Chief of Pol:c?e_o/rhémgnated staff Signature) /(D?fe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true

= & 3
Signature pplicant \*“‘%\E_

........

/4 _ efe Q?{ 4’@

Subscribed and s%t}efore me this éy ___dayof /%ﬁéﬁ , 20 0?3 , §§ 8-? J Q %%

i 22 9/ & (8%
L/\nyW‘ff A %ﬁ{ ﬁ///w % %/ B “F Qo <<§
% o'

{Signatyfé of Notary Public) / (Commission Hkpires) 3 K
'I,“" ST A"" e‘“\\\\\

Date Received: 5’ 22> Date to the Board: L”Q(!"t/’g Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-8962-2221

|'TApplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Clk bl 156

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_%_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and.
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
s _
NAME Lylée James %}’a“

T FIRAT NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number //S ~5 5S¢~ 2_¢l Email Address _ [yl EK0 1 Lis): ey SPve A))fﬂfmJ Cor
Current Address /U 27_5/(/ S S ST'C’(,’[{;{/{' (ol SaZzs 2| QG/ 25

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Streat) City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth — T Age Q

I
Place of Employment l{ U)I,OS //A{/{]/}/ff('

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny UTM DY 3¢ /5023

(Chief of Police cyfesignated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
ants mage by applicant are true.

l_“

““ﬂllllln”

X
/ ignture of App & ’GB/@
% 2K TAR, " %
/77 /% 7 Apita
Subscribgd and swor;;efor athis /¢  dayof @7, 20 25 - . 3
£ ) G o3
z “uBLY S F
e Py, Te 2024 59708 3
(Signatur=5f Notary Public) /(Commussmn Expires) ’a%é\ O/I:‘ '\}\},;500\\\\\\“

Date Received 53’ AD Date to the Board: [ QJ.U«Q 3 Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License New License L
Receipt: __ Cl1st,"151e

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__?3&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

L

_ s

NAME ‘Jf‘iiﬂ‘reu L”\‘Y\T\l \‘*’LML’/
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number _7/3- 308- 4¥¥| Email Address meme Yoscl | @ \Ifa[/\oo. Lot
Current Address 30 2 Yy th Ave CoiFey 54736 [le
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ Age 52

Place of Employment l(r/ ey Mev ket

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

p
Recommendation " Approve Deny A-] ""‘“"Qﬂj“m &5 Kf’ A2

(Chief of Police or dq{;ignatecﬁ staff Signature) {Daté}

"4

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_Mpe ) P
u/ v}

Signature of Applicant

Y 7
Subscribed and sworn b fc:re this (7"/’ day of , 20 3 . g ‘0 /. é’ :
/ = Vo ; 3
. - /L/%%’ e B, 210&5’/ R SRA

(Signature ofdbtary Public) (Commissiod Expires) ) Soaavas ok &
;"'q n STATE— \\\\"\

Date Received: > 9/-d3  Date to the Board: (+-3A3  Approved or Denied R




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

! Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ Q. (bl15l

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME N\a U Michele MLL?_C\.

FIRST F\\AME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number TS S5 5ol Email Address W\GJ‘-{ Muze O @ Q/]bc(CM'l
Current Address 207 [\T'\%_E W\en(;mon € HI51 I3 '!‘ yrs
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ i Age CD 9\

Place of Employment ) ML\¢‘5 W\Qt‘-kei‘

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny A/MMQ/Q—JL&. Al DS/S"JA{Z

(Chief of Police or degi gnated staff Signature)

UU

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X mwu N\ W’\[n 2

@gnature of Appi'tg;ant - \.....u.” s,

OﬂP\R}’

Subscribed and s;%:Zée this day of Mtf}/ﬂ: , 20 fﬁ\g . ; i S ! "=E

gr;@&% PUB\f\O.—"g‘

kSlg'\ahﬁ{of Notary Public) ommission EXpires)

%
. @ '{, \N\ \\\\\\
Date Received: 53143 Date to the Board: (¢l 33 Approved or Denied 1 m......ﬁ..m Y



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

FAppIication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: A ipul15€

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__21_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following qulstions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME n//,a L& F€ 51N
FIRST N%MEV MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/‘5"5735—’302?0 Email Address k}, I kre ssinle TCJ ch)-t‘.’,om
Current Address ,\) FVV/ ao ?4/ H OI)WW\'A—TJ—: $Y/7 30 /é

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 7/8 /374 A)@f (E)c’w-\e/l WY 5(/702/
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ___ Age b ©

Place of Employment Kj/, > HQ,,— !{j

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ><_ Approve Deny : N A, s "/%73,
(Chief of Police ordggignated staff Signature) ate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says\that he/she i3 the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Iicense:(f& all the st ts;vr(ents made by applicant are true.
: <

X F—i-; = }/1)(-3—12__/ ST

— \§ignature of Applicant ,,s““\‘:@ BIE :,,.,,%
) /@/—é Az gé’ ?\RY "%‘.
Subscribed and sworn b fg;e/ﬂe this day of /2'/- .20 723 : g?_: O& 7 & '..'f-,_aa
A7 . - ' E : /‘ ~ : Zg
A /7Z A TR s VL S W ) -}
- 4 - - Z P\> S O§
(Signature gf/Notary Public) / (Commission Expires) % 2 \Y\{of

” 4 STATE OQ \\\\‘\‘:’

Date Received: 5’5/”95 Date to the Board: Q-le,Qi Approved or Denied g

"



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ___ ¢ 0150

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

{, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /7/ alene /‘?m ek

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number  //5 (049 (©04/9  Email Address
Current Address 5392 %L C(’(/ﬁ/’ JJL Collex T  S5Y730 5 7’ Veors
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at aJdress)
Previous Address 4/0 C] /2,&) er St (}U/p‘ff)( WL 54 72350
{Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ___ Age IS5

Place of Employment K‘P//c’ 'S Jlarket

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X" Approve Deny JWW c}f_}_? (2284

(Chief of Police ‘ryr/e/sénated staff Signature) /(Da!le}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that ali the statementi?e by appllcant are true

X

Slgnature of Appllcant

Subscxi/p}%nd sworn b pre me thls day of /%{Z!// 20 XS .

. 2 /
Ly J.é//‘lf g MOQ (/ z %0 o)
{Signafurn,ef‘f Notary Public) (Commnsamn Expures) Z P s
i it R\
a!" SrAT O? “\\\\

Date Received: _9-3)-23 Date to the Board: C -A-23 Approved or Denied 2 ,,m“Em“. W



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

E\pplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: cl 10150

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2_2_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Q\«Ul‘t N 615'6 Hh

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number7‘ﬁ\ fDS«Dﬂfj Email Address )N\“& Ljf Mé_?"}(l Mﬁ‘] CDW\
Current Address &JXB (§+ lD\/ L‘U) (ll\[ (élﬂﬁ\} \/\) 5‘(’{ 7ﬁ0 \7 !"(\'—\ﬁ—

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address %’.V—\[/ 3\/ Lb LLA\%I/{ Ct\l pﬂ ’\L \.U'u g"{ 73 D
(Street (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birtt o Age E\—q

Place of employment__ KUY U NNAY 1207

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _2X_ Approve Deny /{ F— 5511703 2
(Chief of Police fdesngnated staff Signature) /(Dq{e)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’'s licenseja/tall the statements made by applicant are true

/. 1000, /Y )01 A

X
Signature oftApplicant T,
] £ Q\\\‘(,%\E- ...... "”:,’
2 SR A
Subscribgd and sworn peforg mé this /? day of //ﬁ 20 02_3 §"Z“ X ;0 %_E
£Z: 0 f ~ 03
TAL / ‘o3
g’///lé g AP 6/ 27 Z ?\b‘b S &
\Slgnaturé/_Notary Public) ﬁCommm:.;orfExpwes) 2 S -OQ \1\;

Date Received: 5—‘5/‘33 Date to the Board: & A 2D Approved or Denied gy



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ Qe \0L T30

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_éﬂ_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ ()] CDIE, Jpsie é(\n‘{‘{ L’bjf)ﬂ

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 118 0)\93 ») (ﬂ\’I7 Emall Address [\ {Q,/) p— éﬁ[’)th"U 0N_2U)3 Q (4'7/
Current Address {\J &333 SWL’Q/ D Lﬁ% U V[ f"{f"i} T T com

(Street) (Clty) Z]p CodeJ (yrs at address)
Previous Adc ess l | 2 Ir}l\’ lé n (‘ LD TL "l‘\l’{z"{ QO } (\‘{,\,Y (/l/ S I"’f732)
(Street) (City) le Code)
Date of Birth A Age \R 0

Place of Employment K U } l/Y\ &( {Zvé_’{_'

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denlal to the Village Board.

Recommendation /A Approve Deny W‘-"V“"’““'—

(Chief of Police oﬁesagnated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

A0 Gl kson

Signature of Applicant s‘\“‘g{%’ ....... "n""t,""
&k PR
Subscriffed and sworn before me this [ﬁ day of M/)J/ 20 2& §éu & O LsE
20 <! & [2f
‘ vy S o / : % oV IS
(S|gnatur° qﬁ%ofary Publicy (Commission Exp ires) ".-,( O‘( &
“u,,, STRT®

Date Received: 5’5) -2%  Date to the Board: él ’O/W"Q} Approved or Denied M



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 —~ Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License x New License ..__Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Cagl-

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___3&_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Sheilal M\ Qf%yr\.a/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number “]15-55L. 40l Email Address C)Lep(,f-,&.r, @ y.‘[fdgzafwﬁ(w{. org.
Current Address N9 &I A b0 S\r‘ C{) \C ap WI- 47130

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address NG 79 Shde BdI5 Lot 42 Minoreenie ez 5% 771
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 9Y

Place of Employment \J‘,\\azg,e ot Opllayw

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if yoi;'?ication is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation Approve Deny 2oL /C—gfﬁ}w" 05; %[géﬂé?j?
(

(Chief of Police ydesignated staff Signature) te)

/

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

XWWM

Signature of Applicant WAWMIEBR gy,

NEEE,
Subscribed and sworn before me this ;’(Q% day of i\mx{ 20 23 ki3 -'.O‘P‘R”". Xz
- 52 - %
, = -
(7?@)1/» M. 1 agomann 0 5-19-202 1 Y * N
UV (Signatdee of thaM@blic) (Commission Expires) 2 d‘. PyBv - §$
25N &

i ..
,"'.f;f 7 OF w\?\\“

Date Received: Qlﬁ A ) Date to the Board: Qv%é{-éB Approved or Denied .-,,ﬁm"“,“\




/

WO BulUIRII0gS MMM | GEZZ188°/L8 | 85LBL XL 'UNSNY | §OS 81NS '8XR7 8Y) UC BZB(d 000

*SIB1S "SIM (WZ)89"HEL Pue (9)L1°SZL "S(BXG)r0 SZI “Sa9s YIm saueljduod ul 85.n07) Jaalsg sbelsaag aiqisuadsay sNUaASY JO JUSWIIEDS(] UISUOISIAN

paaosdde Ue 1o uo18|dWoD |N}ss820NS Y] s1Uasaldal pue ajgeslaiSuedl-uou s) 31801411482 SIU |

3Imeubis [elow0

— Gy K

0€8Z1900-IM [—~] | §20Z/11/90 m €207/C1/50 —=_1]

#a1eaylen |7 gy uonendxy a1eq uonadwog |17

bururei] 19a19S abeisasg a[qisuodsay UISUOOSIM

10} 81801411199 SIY] popieme s|
IswIsly e[ays

1eU1 s81411489 Sy |

NOIL3TdINOD 40 JA.LVOIJdLLY3D

A
~DONINIVEL

.SAA3S € NdVa1




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

ﬂ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ (aop

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME___Jeffrey ()i [ iam Frinee

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5-556-3%7/ Email Address . efFpeiince 89@%)”‘4:!/' Com

Current Address _ /904 Un (VLY ‘.7(‘:{ AV ColfeX oL 5730 24,
(Street) (City) ’ (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

.(Street) _(City) (Zip Code)
§ 2

Date of Birth _ Age

Place of Employment Se ¥ Chro foxj'eo/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if yot;?plbation is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

on! ) _
Recommendation Approve Deny [ ;MmV .{35‘bé géﬁ
atl

(Chief of Poliﬁ or designated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements madg by applicant are true.

XMU:#’ W ,/m

v e Signature of Applicant “‘m"“"'""fr,,,,

SN s
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Man 20 J D R q?‘ O %“;_
S/ St ver AR L |
LA et e 7-/7-2¢_ i3i ol @ isi
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ‘—.'_'&@ 7z < 6( ;""

’a‘,' ..... ‘e ‘\\S

Date Received: 5[(! Za?i Date to the Board: &’9(1'39 Approved or Denied "‘*:m, STP"‘“&‘
g




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ (0o

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__;1_‘[_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT) /0 /lﬂ
NAME (V)0 il (I Ar 8%,

FIRS'I'NAWA? ) MIDDLE NAME™ ~ "[AST NAME L= ._

Telephone Number 7} *'Q/%)“"(% Email Address @MM_&M@QJ

Current Address ‘p )Z)! J,%}C t’?ﬁ ;) CLQ‘I?G(-\/% ; .—hgq 73@ o
ip e

(Street (City) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) { (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age _b &
Place of Employment o&(f Wﬂ )\ }Q/(,C/
S "ﬂ 4 D /

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA 4
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation (! Approve Deny /J-w'ﬂ-» W 25 L =k

(Chief of Police or c}gsignated staff Signature) -(Daté)

N

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

X . “F _"J J _—_A;IA-'A-.

"7 SignatGié of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn before me this /97 day of %7 , 20 23

) - ‘ 5_3-_ {ﬂ
A Al /7.6 fE S v S8
=.,_m-..‘z X o

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: D <4 - 23Date to the Board: (s 2> Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: (oo™

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__%5_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name/Lsi0 WLe SC\‘(‘CX& e

" FIRST NAME “MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number( Hb QQ[ a “BQQ Email Address }\-ingoﬂ\-lﬁgmo‘;\‘cnm

Current Address | 5|0\ \‘\‘T“A\H? Rlenonee LT (51-\\']9_[-\ e

(Street) (City) Zip Code) (yrs?}t address)

Previous Address

(Strc_aet) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age /%q
Place of Employment Q\JJ()P (‘G\]I C'MPF‘TQ\"‘\VP

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation / Approve Deny /\Qﬂ—\—\ Q) ol A~ q;j/é_féﬂ}

(Chief of Police or’designated staff Signature) ,(baté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X /\’\fg_/iﬂ J gg.aﬂé)u,g/\

Signature of Applicant iy,

) /ol SE TSy
Subscribed and sworn before me thjs  # day of “#lzy 20 73 . S ?? o %‘-_
- ' i<: X/ 3 ot
W %’“' 7~/ 7'0?é %-GJB o) /' &," i35

£ (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) z < " z QQ ."Q g

Date Received: 5-34- A 5 Date to the Board: [ﬂ’%llvaa Approved or Denied "’a,,” - s‘rpﬁ(”‘.&“




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Lo

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20, 2 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the I|m|tat|ons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the foIIowmg questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME \(‘L{\ l%\/\( NN g ?VT(\ (€

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number(/”(? ATEUZ19 Email Address /Ul e]. P10 (L Owc\ﬁ(/ﬁ’ﬂﬁi{/f%
Current Address _|[)[) ‘)Ut (V\\f%\f\l A\f? C\%)\?( 6”7%0

(Street (Clty) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth L} age
Place of Employment 3{61./]4;?, 4(54/% C LUPAOANA (ennox [ ~SHare

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation ;/Approve _____ Deny AC)—W—&/LLW""“" 75/3 5%"9?

(Chief of Police or' g(wgnated staff Signature) (Da e}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X %/ﬁurg L] 191/;7')"6-6 Ay,

Signature of Applicant _9*‘“ e 280, ",
Va ST

£X7 oTAR, NV 3

; /) RSN

Subscribed and sworn bm day of ﬂ a?.«r . 20 9,3 z ¢ —— v 3

== ‘\‘ pUB‘-\O ," % ‘é:

OQQQ(\ D Da m [~ 3_34 L mﬁ;;%. SF
[S[ranature of Notarf Public) (Commission Expires) 'a,,!"f OF W\So‘?\*‘é

Uy

Date Received: 5.,21_-‘,3& Date to the Board: U'QU'93 Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: __ (og

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_Q_‘L, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME l/\&m\,?&\ (\f\cu'\ - Dcm o

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number __[ \5- 666)‘ 7:7 |/ Email Address \/‘\zjuwg;d/\ Aey\pe. @ﬂm‘k Co

Current Address 7 [1Y \/:l_)bm,a-ul \)" Rt A I;Ll—{b] 2
(Street) S (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address UTU D] St - ReA. Y0 Colfox LISL HYTAD

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth I Age 7 6

Place of Employment __ (< \Moot 'Sur’\/uﬂ};.x.{
' -

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if yom?glication is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

: 1 . /L]
Recommendation Approve Deny &—-’U"’ﬁ\f&iﬂﬂﬁ-——- 45 07
(Chief of Police ofdesignated staff Signature) Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X ‘é{fé’i’/;’d/w/é; /62/7Z( RYTLLLALLLITTIN

Signature of Applicant \\o“:\:‘\g ""o,”
S A
F o B
Subscribed and sworn before me this /(5 day of W’Mg .20 A3 £X X / O "-812
/ ¢ - itw: O/ & 9:
<7 ,&/é; %///‘v’ 7~/ 7 b i Z Q\)Q) SRF
7 (Signature of Nbtary Public) (Commission Expires) -,"’d" s _ 'OQ s

, "q&' STA‘\'E “\\\
Date Received: 5-34-93  Date to the Board:é’/"“){”*"}f)’ Approved or Denied RTIT



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: (gl

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__3_‘/__, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Moy Katherine Heidorn

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 715-2725 ~ 8903 Email Address molly heidorn 12 outlook com
Current Address N 87 7] 948" 5t,  Colfax 54730 13

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address — — —
(Street) City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age | 8

Place of Employment 6\j nergy Cooperative
: .. f

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation __{Approve _____ Deny /'-2‘—"-’\—' /2,-&‘/’\/6"“ 2’75é52&?‘_3

[~

(Chief of Police or c:?{lgnated staff Signature) /[Daté}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x__ 1Molly/ Aidoint

T . ““I My, "y

/ Signature of Applicant @“1::@“ __._G(; ",
. :‘{?\2\ 1A RoY
Subscribed and sworn befare me this 5 day of (Qa,‘/j .20 &3 ) _-__‘ \_\O "?}- i
rd ( z :‘ —— E 5
M«Qﬁv\ (Y) -QQNC Dt [6-2r-34 % o PUBLY J2f

ignature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, {‘bg“ o OF
Ny y "'o,,’ OF wisC
Date Received: .9 449-23  Date to the Board: [ﬂ“o)‘/ 23 Approved or Denied """iﬁuuul“‘“‘.



" nﬂ\l"”’:”u,,
WU Ry e,
PR ¥ 0

£ by

7,
et

Yy, ! 2w A |0‘".‘N
e

T
Whaga) asher



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__711, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__ ~Uan\ (’*'717)’\ K@e_}\ Loy~
FIRST NAME' MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number //5~ "7/¢/~ 4] 232 Email Address
o .
Current Address /N 739 55N 4 Nospompnvy 5 BUY 76 w bhisle [ %
(Street) (City) ) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age HY

Place of Employment 51/}1(\#)”5@7 / 4(4/:_» \uf ag

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny AQMWM,W ﬁ-%g/éa}

(Chief of Police or gé/signated staff Signature) _{ﬁaté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who madé and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x -
Signature of Applicant \\\m‘ €R m,,,'
é\‘@ R .. /v/ ’J”

S Q} S '.__LS}L',,‘
Subscribed and sworn before me this /2 day of %4;, 20_ A3 . f< L ‘3@ ;2 %5
N . e ~ W=
: o O/ @ i

W FE T g 7/ 7 3%tz S iS5
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ’f.,’d’ __,.-'OQ \3‘

Date Received: 5 -A4-23 Date to the Board: u“al”ab Approved or Denied "“n...,:s,l,,..n\ *




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: __ Cuok

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_ﬁi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Mooy |_ount DesY\at_

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number {5 -5 - SO Email Address oo Rmek 13 2 2 el cton

Current Address N7l StadC Rord Ho , Col€x, 94130 , 2| (ROCS

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age ZA\

Place of Employment ( 2%

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if you;?plication is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation % Approve Deny &#Mm ﬂ:iézﬁ}_—"
(Date)

(Chief of Police c‘;ﬁidsig nated staff Signature)

v

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant a e

\"“\ N/ "I",
\‘\\\ @Q’?\‘ ._L ..... . :S‘/I/O "“
Subscribed and sworn before me this __/ 7 day of %74«/ , 20 22 i ,\_‘% | % 0z
i B ic: = ! @ [Z:
o Al K ep 7-/7 35908 s
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "-,'\%/'-._ v O‘cg
"’t l-"""‘.ﬂ -\.“\
""J, ST I \\‘\‘\

Date Received: 5’3‘(«93 Date to the Board: &“9(4'93 Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

ﬁpplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 g’ach application
Receipt: 4248

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_?1‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Xos)\w& Ghméjro?\n&f L o rson

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7 5 ‘70"{\05“6 Email Address C/AZY 2 create 192 1@ Outloo i(, com

£853% Shle Road 170 Colfax WI, 54730

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Current Address

Previous Address

(Street) — (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ . & Age 7 3
Lolfex Lerex - Synerqy Ceoperative

Place of Employment

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

N
Recommendation [ Approve Deny feAvo G eldesn—— 6‘51/959754&3

(Chief of Police or &ésignated staff Signature) / (Da"le}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

J Signature of Applicant W -
\\‘\\“e R /i m,"’
| s (B ' ST Y,
Subscribed and sworn before me this ; day of T, 20 23 fo - Q.‘L -.% %
e / :‘:q— ! © ~0%
Ay 7-/7-d6 i35 et
S (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ’-,.\l);’ Z QQ ng
0N oS

Date Received: 5.4 -33 Date to the Board: [‘,.:)\p&)} Approved or Denied "’o«,, STPC(‘:" &



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Cealda

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___%_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME St zauc. Marie Hagen

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5~ 5/~ 3250 Email Address
Current Address _ A)35(0 County rd . Collax SY 70 S

(Street) ' (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age L O

Place of Employment 5(_{/;?{’6?-\/ (‘,ﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁf} o] ’[/L’--

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation =X~ Approve Deny A QWW aﬁ'éé@}

Y

_Fcrhief of Police or q{asignated staff Signature) (Eﬁatp/)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

\“‘@E_ R ””I’,
S ey
Subscribed gnd sworn before me this /(& day of Pty 20 &3 fer & whod
r - ) '7./7,22 N
- (Signature of Notary Public) {Commission Expires) —"'j.‘D ‘Z < ._.'(( “5."'

s - - O ™
Date Received: S.2422 Date to the Board: (4“30'93 Approved or Denied i STAT?’.“&“

LY
g aaant



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Ligquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each apEIication
Receipt: :

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, zo_ﬁ, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

pea

NAME K&u\O\ DoN %QM\

" FIRSY NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number ~\S 100 XHN Email Address b&mv.\m\‘c\%\@g\m'\\hm

; ' X (E LA 3
Current Address \\)%/L/L/\Ql*\%Qf\\ CQ\QTCKY» 6“\“\% 0\ '}"\
(Street) i (City) N (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address T TSN %\b\\“ MR CQ)\&@L . OHIN
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Bii 5 Age 30\

Place of Employment S'\{}\J\i‘“ﬁ[ QD.Q

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A< Approve Deny L W&W @5%9 5

(Chief of Police or@esignated staff Signature) / (E}éte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

he person who made and
made by applicant are true.

& //““n"l"lu,,h
)Sihnﬁe of Applicant \c‘.\“ € "
/ .S“e\?’\h """" '-.?/\p “

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that hg/she |
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all

S Q:{ 13
& -0 =
Subsc%efcre methis /5 dayof #ay 20 L3 < X _(‘_—)-J E
o ' . i, 0/ @ 33
Al 7s7d 855§ 5
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 4',,"9 e QQ‘\S"
(""q P\T Q““‘,o

g w,, ST
Date Received: 59’4'35 Date to the Board: &44»923 Approved or Denied g™




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __clkiol

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,_&_,, inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME (oA Leg < Stene

= FIRST lAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 75 - ZbA- 35012~ Email Address
Current Address 505 /410(}* ST bex 447 (o)X LWl S¥120 57

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 70677 orll s7- Co|f< 59730
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth | Age 78

Place of Employment /&‘7?{3(,& ( 59’/\/(:%9?/)

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for de_niﬁl to the Village Board.

Recommendation /( Approve Deny M"‘“—- dfé‘i/ﬁz‘"&
(Date)

(Chief of Poligé or designated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that gl the statements made by applicant are true.

X i) >

= /Signature of Applicant “\\,u-ga""'-n.,%
‘\"\“‘\Q’\{ Leeere /I/;’".,
Subscribed and sworn before me this__ < day ef ~1\ Quy, 28 2 3 i</ %, 010%
= - - ()=
; iw: O /) o~ ol
W %Wv -7" /7 Qé %ui '_. 'Z / 0@ .:55
s (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 2o s 4( s

. ‘e, 0 »
Date Received: ‘226 ZQ 3 Bate te the Board: [ e'gs(/’;B Approved or Denied "’u.,,,ﬁ:ffﬁf:..o“‘






Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: V27,

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, zo_éli, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT) Z A@
NAME %ﬂ/ Y A Z

v 7 FIRST N/(ME “~MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number ﬁf' o8 - ¢ ZZ 7~ Email Addresslﬂ/}wyfﬁqﬁz&/‘@%{
Current Address A/XV% ?7j A //Z )KJW 5%7’.}& /y

(Street) (C (Zip'Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address 57_5% L/jd 7{ /ﬁ/g mﬂmz ﬁ?j/
/ _ /(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Age é/y

Date of Birth ___
/ {

T ="
Place of Employment ﬁ&if%ﬂw

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation 2 Approve Deny 2 e P —lrnr—~ 29 A 5[.:@_;;5
ate

(Chief of Police of designated staff Signature)

vl
v

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements mad applicant are true.

/ fgnature of Applicant ey,

A}

S,

_ S« L

Subscribed and sworn before me this %ﬁ day of ﬁ?ﬁ(f , 20 23 . 5"@ QC"* - 4%:
A AT £S5 57 @ g
S Ll 7 5L 0/ @ i3;

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) '—,’“:;’ Z Q "’Q ]

%8 o

Date Received: 577‘/%?5 Date to the Board: ( o }L,fQ SApproved or Denied ""‘a,, ‘--S”_‘:I&‘%\\“\\\



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

{, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZO_fH__. inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME H (ﬁt en l&\ al ah@( A

" FIRST NAME MIDDLENAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number (9)0@ 200 - 75('16{ Email Address | | ,
Current Address £ 7573 850", (plfax 547203 1
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)

Age Zé?

(Street)

N L

Date of Birth _ .

Place of Employmen:} ﬂ&hl /7/){,{.}1—@ 5;/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation < Approve Deny Y ﬂf"j""””"‘ ﬁ’%"ﬂé}""} R

(Chief of Polick.#f designated staff Signature) [ (Dhte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that e statements made by applicant are true.
X

i Signature of Applicant T
““ ‘;he R r'.h’”’
e
Subscribed and sworn before me this /4" day of _/7ay 20 23 5 To& " “BY
) " Ty ; £ J = 10z
X Lemo™ 7-/7-28 in: O/ g 23
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 3;{‘9 '-,_Z Q\b Qé 3

3
: $
- b S
. S
2 O\.‘,\

Date Received: 5-/¢-43  Date to the Board: (.a*zb/fla Approved or Denied “n,, STATE o

4
Haagy



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 gach application
Receipt: N~

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the foHowmg questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME [ Vi ptﬁii 4 l (:’ (’_'h M aN

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number . _ (S5 307 Email Address EViCLJ, (,ﬁ) fe (f;}m-[ ( Opn
Current Address D0 S Main St Co lg&é( WIS 4930 [9y,e

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age _ 5 7]
Place of Employment O Lt H 1 N = —D\Cl I

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny /Q«J—C%'Q-M"’—"‘ 2 56"15 /éy F

Ch|ef of Police or 5|gnated staff Signature) Daté)

-

\!

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X ((M/%QJ}'UUW\

Signature of Applicant o »
o~ ™ eR o ’f’b
Subscribed and sworn before me this ‘45 day of /7@5/ , 20 A3 5: §~ / o ’ %‘_
E W SN = ¢ 4 =
‘ = = =2
U o 7-/ 7 Db 5.8 1 @ 33
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ';":S:D"‘-. R OQ s

) ) % "(e o
Date Received: 5 #9-A3  Date to the Board: 1212(493 Approved or Denied ‘au,,“fTﬁ.. w



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __)| 7060

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__3_2_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME__euen De (D ay pe éonqdo
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAMEZ LAST NAME
Telephone Number  7/5-733 -&@44,  Email Address
Current Address A/ 5%/ 76 7‘/5)();/—&' ColLayw 54730 A
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age 33

Place of Employment _Ou Youse

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax /

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board. &4/27 z _

Recommendation é Approve Deny M

(Chief of Police h/designated staff Signature) (ﬁ)até)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: thzt all the statements made by applicant are true.
X X

/Sigmre of Applicant m
pp \\\‘\\a‘C‘;EM A &z n,
— SOV
Subscribed and sworn before me this gh day ofgw\&), 20 23 S c»)\"‘RY * 2%
2.
z ¥

* | g O
@{ ; ﬂ,[WMWW 05-16 - 2.2z S
Ytn V) 5-15-2025 3 .

V' (Signature of Notdrf Public) (Commission Expires) Z
“,

- %y, S (6
Date Received: Lolﬁ 2% Date to the Board: [0 M3 Approved or Denied ""':I;’,Q,LE,Su-“‘




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquor‘sJ

Provisional License New License X _ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: TopL CaSh

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_&'1_. inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME AN Luinn /g\row{w

"~ FIRST NAME MIDDLE/NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (7/5‘ Q_/‘m-:} "-/.9’)5% Email Address 5{/@4 »AQ hﬂmﬁgﬂ'm’. / (O
Current Address Ng;q_? 7‘/0 %% Cb /&X Z/U]: /D?L«I rS

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) “City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ Age (/ q

Place of Employment 0." ,OL}\G"LLJ_SQ

FOLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X~ Approve Deny o W @é/) 36/9_"62;?

(Chief of Police ér/designated staff Signature) ({Dat

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signatdf@ of Applicant

“n“llilll”"

T “\GGEA,,‘"&,’
Subscribed and sworn before me this & 77 day of Jeene 20 2> ey

,_9"'\1“.-

(jo(m% 7. Www o 5-15-25 ) - * ‘:

(Sidhature of Notary Pugl®) (Commission Expires) -’-;-k .
Date Received: __ b/¢/22  Date to the Boarg: (225 Approved or Denied '4-,%?;:&: o ‘\,{,\;50(3@




|
|
.
4
S
-
-
[]
-
i
.
4
J
-
%
1
E:
1
]
&,
L]

La

Y
vy
v
N5
e

i

"

= T
-

" o . - 3
T L
" . |
L il
. .
) 17 . .
B iy '
LS - r \ I
d .
-
J U
! .
.o " \
1l
- Ll
- a - :"_L -
' | = .
.
- -
. . = v o
- = B B - ] N |
. . o L. H _ b _ - 1' I
» - -
! .
- .
- N o » [
- -
] T. 2 5 . st §
. -
o - -
- . Za - 0 4
w 1 - r
B i . ] - - |
H g 1 - S .
> - . 4
: b . i
. . - . -
: = . - i
b - - a
B - = A T hab — - . E ————— 8 Ty ™
.
i
- -
.
'
.Y
v s M e
.
.
TR LAl
i . . -’-‘ . Vig
Hb sohed ply . i -
a = o1y vy

b g
: : _t& r‘.'- " -
) ;}:: w .
£ 3D
: f'n\lt‘.\ ‘




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: © d Ccoan

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__93‘1_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer thgﬂ:ﬂm@g questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
2 g | Jaths
Y aks ANG#

F !
NAME | AVIL { _
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME " LAST NAME

Telephone Number ll")’wz ﬂ/? Email Address —}anuw;mamcd{fm &JCW,(// (i

Current Address FS‘EW uﬁT /CC( /'7(] (6%144-}4 //{J §Z7/ Zi) /,9\

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

R e W i

Date of Birtt —Age—

Place of Employment //7 L{_JL{C 7;/{0 J(/}th&(je B&[_ w
7 u/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation C>(A;prove Deny L/ 7,
(Chtef of Polic‘é"ﬁ’ esignated staff Signature) at

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY _—

signed the foregoing appllcatlon for an operator's lloen/that all the statemerjt$ made by applicant are true.

X
iy
o \GG E.i;””:,

Subscribed and sworn before me this_ 6 %" dayof _June 20 23> §§eo" ARy . Xz
I
O/(lomm ™. YWarpsrnone— 05-15-25 2k°, , \c’.'r?;z‘é"
U (Signature of Notagy Bublic) (Commission Expires) 2 N us\: . §§

0 TR

- A - .‘50\
Date Received: (.o! L !'2«3 Date to the Board: {4/ D Approved or Denied ""’mﬁ,air“\n\““




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-362-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

|| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ’pd Ck (z017

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___3_‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the foIIowmg questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /ﬁm AL /J'}’)/] W /Wﬂ/]ﬁ/fj/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

L4 ] -

Telephone Number 9 15- 70‘//0707 Email Address .
Current Address A/J‘qt’/g éJUﬁ/M [bAéL)L 92/7347 & 7

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address 70 7 ,4/Mb/f, aL /) ,D/rf,L)( 5 4730

Street) (Clty) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age @5

Place of Employment /Vl/)m S %pg%///rﬂ/’};& ¥ ﬁdé

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation f\/Approve Deny &Q“"ﬁ[ ﬁ’v(«“ : ef%/ ?/5‘?‘5’1'

(Chief of Police o ignated staff Signature) Da )

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true

Signature of Applicant
LTI

SSEMANK ",
~ & %
Subscribed and sworn before me this 577 day osz:nL 20 > §$C7.‘ QY f‘.,;"»,
= s . o
=~ A -z
Cfb}fm . Pge: pnan— 05 - 15-2025 gi: o % 2:3:
C){Signature of Notaf‘y Fhighic) {(Commission Expires) =Z -‘Z @“‘"’ -0 §
. p\b .“:‘\33::
-,

Date Received: &/5/23 Date to the Board: G- 2(”93Approved or Denied .o,)l' 8 AT’E. o
W

"'"lumlll“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: jr)d ary]

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___3&__, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

v b } . .
FIRST NAME /MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number '//5- )0%- 093 G Email Address V(. 7 55 .@/{yqé ed - C oM
Current Address £ 5 ¢ 20 J Q#;/Cc\__ E - E(ld\/lau.né 6({7«59 9)/& A

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age é? o

Place of Employment Momns Aes tacprent  GPok

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _Z:pprove ______ Deny /&U*-T)ﬁ—ﬂﬁé/\/"’-'\ ; Téﬂg
) at

(Chief of Police or aﬂesignated staff Signature

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's Iicense)hat all the statements mad licant are true.
x_|

fl F-C

Signature of Applicant

W,
W 1y
W

& \*C?G 2 44/:;’4

1 i el T e Zb - LR /)
Subscribed and sworn before me this _5 day of Jure g : S I\R;f' ) ¥'4,
' 2. o8 e
tf)awnn M. Phagemanr 05-15-2025 2.2 X ., Z%
7 (Signature of lddary Public) (Commission Expires) =3 . \}0 .'é?;_.:
, ZX°. PUBY . OF
Date Received: 6/5/23 Date to the Board: LA Approved or Denied ’4-,,’0%;_' . -F'\;,\%\S‘
II;, " "E' IFI)I X ““\\\




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 gach application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT) 1))
.{F:

NAME__ A Lehota /_dnna n

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME  — T LAST NAME — 7 —

Telephone Numberéﬂ 522 85 ZS Email Address ? E:’gﬂﬂ |e é(é %J %“q@ /A (
Current Address _ 5 é; gil B'_mflg £ ( é)@%g 5 %p 2 5;2 % )jkgﬂ Zﬁg[
(Street) Clty) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addres @7%
{Street) ] {Cltyg E (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age c

Place of Employment( ’% ‘ / //bf I G]Q/l/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Z Approve Deny %’}4’,—9 257 (DI
{CHTET of Police or déignated staff Signature) (Date)
i
&

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on path says that he/she is the\person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s licensex that all the s?ment de by applicant are true.

X [ T~

"~ Signature of Applicant I
‘\“‘\H JU”"’
“‘ v ’,

. - Tl LQ ,'a*
Subscribed and sworn before me thlS @ day of ﬁdk; 2023 ._._.5'42‘.8/ Q—‘{ & '-._/"’o Z
) S § v X J’J = "_ O :E
W % /7" //7”“<r E:ﬁ_ 8 !;' EJJ _g z
(Signature of Notary Publlc) (Commission Expires) g\)‘.\; Z Q\) -"Q ;

-, . 0 é;'."

Date Received: :’2[ 3(2[ Q/g Date to the Board: AbdD Approved or Denied Y, TGS

""lnu“'.u\“



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

2 Provisional License K New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __=T¢m w.ll pus

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: ek 1Y w\ow cle

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__%_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME (\5 £ Yy Chedhng "\‘b%m o\

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number (’7\2130% - 3058 Email Address \ﬂ\m}ﬂ 3 iog@ INe . (om
Current Address  5Db E - 7rd Aye  (a1fay SU73D g
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) . (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth | I I Age O)O

Place of Employment %‘1\\ ?'iel&

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Deny /J““'“‘/%‘Zi‘&% 5‘5.//2’/239’3

Recommendation Y Approve
13
(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_[tl

0 Signature of Applicant ‘\\.:gg'”""“m,,”
it % S
Subscribed and sworn before me this /A day of “Yha, ,20 23 §&; {.2' ;2 %"-:
- Ay ! ) gj ~ -~ (2 é
hol Gt 772 3G S 5
(Signature”of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "'_,"ﬁr& 4 O‘( s

Date Received: S-1-3 Date to the Board: [,1909-3 Approved or Denied """u,:..,.(.S..Tn.mu“‘ ‘



AT SUINUIDL], JIP1004 SUIUIDL],
W00 SUIPUILIBL -UTSUOISTAA MMM !

€2¢0¢/2LIso

'S101S “SIM (WE)IIFET PUD
)L1°SZT “S(NS)PO ST "$23S Yy11Mm 20UD)AUL0D U ISINO)) J30U3S 2FDU0IE] 3]qQ1SUOASIY INUINY
J0 Muwanda( u1sSU0ISIY PanoLddD uD Jo U0 dw0d JNfssaoans ayj spuasaidad 230I1f17.432 S1Y T | |

uewoH Aueplig

01 PaPLOMD

dUAHHS HOVHHAR] A TdISNOdSHY

d 211001/17.42))




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

|| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisionat License New License X __Renewal License Feg $10.002ach application
Recei |10l

—f

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__?)_1, inclusive {(unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
5 7 i
NAM E_Hgﬁﬁm/ Q%% it i, A 5o
RST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number ?/ ¢ oz ~ /// Email Address é’fgg'[m 2oz Q %{ > s/

Current Address E‘KO é’?é]@% Colle p 8 2% 7% A
(Street) 77 (City) ( (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth l Age &3

Place of Employment ﬁq/{ 7 Llﬁ’,'&m
: o /

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation °4/Approve Deny A M%}f‘m\:—— ﬂf/ %L‘ﬂjf

(Chief of Pollce\uT/"(émgnated staff Signature) {fDaté}

L]

L

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s |icerlsZ@t all the statements made by applicant are true
X 3 ,g%f’ -"‘““"m-'i””'fr,
/4

Signature of Applicant &% ?\‘_E MER ™,

Subscribed and sworn before me this Cﬂgé day of /ey, 20 A3 . §EE s> 70 4 g H
Id = ) N N 3
. - ; T N O3
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "';, \5‘} ...... o "\?\\@‘e“
(‘f, 4 4 r E OF \‘\\,\“

4y, )
gy o

Date Received: A - Al '33 Date to the Board: U"QV >% Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

! Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License gee/SrDO ach ap )
eceipt: )e FIF@E‘Q

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,222_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

. .
NAME_ ' ~vis—o D\f\lf S Z O VS ea—
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number + 15 393 Q%30 Email Address
Current Address £ $$3% (% AES @f F@»L SNE3o S

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address

[Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ , Age 5t

Place of Employment ,*ZHQ LO [ O {/Lf{f/f LN

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation )Approve Deny &WW @QA 7 /Q?J

(Chief of Police r designated staff Signature) Date

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the s{atements made by applicant are true

x_ (X

% Sfgnature of Applicant
ALLLLLITT
Subscribed and sworn before me this Y™ dayof dune 5523 ...._-3'-‘;\" '\M?y -k"
S0 z
C%pbmm/h’] mW 05-15-23 ;_5:& X P
{Signature of Notdn@ Public) (Commission Expires) EX PU'B {:-’ ';5::."

Date Received: b} 71/22> Date to the Board: C"%g) Approved or Denied %0,/4 o
—_— ’f’! \N \

’“llmm“"



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax  715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsf

X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License New License
E— Receipt: Lol

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__;?_{, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME K/ 2Hherine Anin W o (At=rs

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number RO "‘749 [’?6 q? Email Address [:/( QﬂL;{/Q_,’FGL bff—t‘ > C&-’?\M( LM
Current Address /UC(S'VV é?’émsué, Co L‘y(%a-l x SY)3O 7 ,/;L_

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address __ 17 | 0 Stuts 4wy 2 Ay Clearwateyr FIN
(Street) : (Cityy (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age 2 O

/ 4

Place of Employment CQ*‘ h—"-é-o{)) A M; Cao_ ( @f%/‘(-@'f“ 5{)0 5—\- {3 /

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
| Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

é Approve __ Deny e L ﬁ/)égéﬁ"g

(Chief of Police or deygnated staff Signature) i {Da )

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true

Signature of Applicant ‘\\\\t‘h .,;um,,,
N ,’
. SQP .- Mg,
-~ @ . ’b -,
Subscribed and sworn before me this _5 day of JWN 20 275 O < * - e Dz
- ZZ- - @ . E3
C%DW M. Musgemanny G529 249 Qoo
(Signature of Notary PU&KE) (Commission Expires) ‘f,’/;,& S &
"I,",f? 'k. P

1, -
Mgy

Date Received: 5\6\ 25 Date to the Board: {(«9.({9-} Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

|[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liq@rs[

X __Renewal License Fee~$10.00 each application
Qopin

Provisional License New License

e

Recteipt: _~

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__3_&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME___ D7 ZJEN y 7N Stekke

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number/? i 6’) 5 77— /727  Email Address S'f»Kke 5 It‘ev‘?.-\/@g_,«xa.-(__ s Lo
Current Address A/ /G s Fsp™ ST Er Muwad  WZ §7739 =2 2

(Street) =~ (City) " (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address /l//é}— A// i /1//4”
(Streaf) (City)y 7 (Zip Code)”

Date of Birth _ Age (A

Place of Employment _/{/)p Yoty = M/;s /O

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation Zf Approve Deny MW
{Chief of Poiice}(designated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: thaf

7

Subscribed and sworn before me this cﬁﬁ day of mac/i/ , 20 ;23

, i<
- - E:—J .: \
I s h ZS s 7-/743  i8: 9/ & g
X 0 Y

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 3

Date Received _J/3/23  Date to the Board: _{,-2%-2? Approved or Denied 4, STATE (@
Uit




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

,| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malit Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: it gy

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, zoﬁi, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federali, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ | OUMINN Lenee Melson

FIRST NAME / MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number ”5 ’8%5 {H: )éi Email Address’ijMMrQL//@ Q’MGU/ COJM
Current Address l\\%h? l SIS (’NW W 64750 Cl

(Street) (City) (Zip ‘Code) (yrs. af address)
Previous Address 609\ pm e g"{'_ CDL‘F@\X lA)fJ 5"(730
(Stragt) (Clty) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age {

Place of Employment _&LL’_M,M S/MN)I DLH’VIC/’{— / MQQ/Q’G”

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X~ Approve Deny A (;l"\/—f_\ 4ol — @é/ﬁ/%r

(Chief of Poli‘é‘é’é?ﬁésignated staff Signature) D e)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

“uumm;,

\\\‘u\ N G(‘_.; 8 'f,{

. )
Subscribed and sworn before me this C/M day of June , 20 I3 §:\‘ ot TA L %,’
S5 .0a0VA8 .52
) S .22
JM/M\ M. wsrirann 05-15-2025 Skl g gl
0  (Signhture of Nofatly Publicy (Commission Expires) 200 4 e =
257 UB\C 3§

Date Received: UM 71_5 Date to the Board: (_.('3(1/93 Approved or Denied "'?"‘@. (‘)\\%S
If" OF w‘so o ‘\\\



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License __mﬁ_ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each agplication
Receipt: N

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOQ%, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name Mol i~ LN %/’47%\

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME _ LASTNAME

Telephone Number 7/5'(7( C/"/C‘/ g{L Email Address )MSmAh 225 !'C(@:/Qm / ()
Current Address (= %%/%c %6’1%’3 C’C-‘%}( LY7o s

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth .L__ i a 3 Age /C(
Place of Employment TZ’!& Bl ﬂﬁf -

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Viilage of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomm-endation XAPPI"OVE Deny /g%‘y?&‘i’“’ 0@7/[3&}%
4Chterof Police or "(Date)

%T’Zsignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X W\—/—) 2 ;i ; _T:H" i

s li L
Signature of Applicant Q:::E}GEMAA;“",

o %
rd S Ry . ¥%
Subscribed and sworn before me this a4 dayof Marf ,20 2> . 5z ol‘h 22
j ' ! : .2 ¥ o:af
yn M _Tagemaper) 05-15-25 P o0 88

(Signaturé of Notary Pdblic) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: 5-23-2%  Date to the Board: (A3 Approved or Denied g




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

U\.pplication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: 'pd; o (or

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_2&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

wame_ L€aN NMac\e ' AeSler

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number [ 15~ XOL\ ’\5\3 Email Address fac\\tg%\EC \&k\ 0?) \11@\\00 .COMN
Current Address E%C‘)"\?) (.Qm(-\ ?Nﬁ E\\L\\'\CL\‘\(‘\ \& SL\WSG\ \7) \'{f\‘j
)

(Street) (City (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ! Age U\D

Place of Employment W\C(\Né R@m&% Ck\\d /\DD\()

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

() . . /
Recommendation X Approve Deny /L/ffbwf\%—'g&% (7@}-& o>,
(Chief of Police ofdesignated staff Signature) f (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Seoh M}

Signature of Applicant (S

Wy,

A\
Ao S,
Subscribed and sworn before me this __5° day of Juhe 20 2% é&?e:-'o-(m?}:. dp"‘,'
: RO Loz
Kenn M. Dragumann~ 05-t5-262> P
J (Signature of Notary $ublic) (Commission Expires) z ... 0 \O - 5
2. UB\L - &

! / AL P
Date Received: 0‘0205#3 Date to the Board: (2422 Approved or Denied Y & OF w\scﬁs\

1,
LTI



Pty
Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___3&,_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Br I:H'Gum.f \)é_’(?f 8 S@mqg nhegc
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LASTNAME
Telephone Number 11S-L:(22 -03§ 3 Email Address <oy briTiany @ anad LH
- J o
Current Address [Yl (7 \\3(\ A\/C CO C(XX 40 I
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address %B G\ Gt A fi& /\/\ C_é \Fc”\)’ gLH 3) O
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age 30

Place of Employment | v4le  (Hralyy

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

q
Recommendation X Approve Deny Z( M’é"f"‘"‘ @é’/ (3 / Gl

(Chief of Pol:ce}ér designated staff Signature) ‘(Daté}

N

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all thztatements made by applicant are true.

Signature 0(\9’pl:cant

Subscribed and sworn before me this A day of Jlure , 20 25

Al Lo 9.17-20

(Signatur'e of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received:{e-1Q -2  Date to the Board: __ L2422 Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intox’icating Liquorg%

—

Provisional License New License X Renewal License Fee:\$10.00 egdch application
Receipt—" 17059

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,_2&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME aﬁaﬂy 7 O(,}&L/—x

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7/5/' 505~ 575 53/ Email Address

Current Address «5/// H 7h ,4 VE C’__C)I—Q\ X 54730 H YR

(Street) ? (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
" e —
Previous Address J // - ‘/Tl‘ /41/& Co /704 X 249730
{Strast) ~ (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birtl _ Age 43

Place of Employment Re%—if\fﬁ /Lé’aj o

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

(_‘- -
Recommendation S Approve Deny J‘/“"ﬁ‘@“ﬁ""‘“ Vv O ’igjﬁk"*%

(Chief of Police or dem@mated staff Signature) (Dbte) x

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x e 7 Cefoe

Signature of Applicant \‘\“mumu,

A
Subscribed and sworn before me this __ " day of ﬁh@ 20 23

F iy m . T osinng nm 05 - 15-203 8
4 {Signature of NotﬂPublic) (Commission Expires) 27 :
J-r) . . Q \\‘?

Date Received: b/ 2/23 Date to the Board: &-9,((43 Approved or Denied ""fmﬁ};n““‘



WMUCJEL/

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Village of Colfax

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _pd cash
TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN: ' =# (1067

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__3_‘[_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME___ /. 39, Je Blorson
IRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
. ) |ne. '
Telephone Number (s SOS 23%| Email Address /& : & pyundis ’ c
Current Address 907 (st ST (oleuw 54730 5
(Street) (City) ) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age 29

Place of Employment /577/—{77%? S/ice CJ'G T_{\ijq

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation //Approve Deny /\_QMWU“—‘ &é/{b’ féi}}:l

(Chief of Police or désignated staff Signature) (Date!

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

” Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn before me this 9#\ day ofJ@M« , 20 23
Funn M A vagermara 0515-25

®ignature of Notary PCbK2) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: Ul”l’l-B Date to the Board: Q.g,q.g} Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ed CK# 509 g

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__%_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME % aulee Yo Lenler
RIEST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number7 B ’_7(0('( ‘&(—[' XL;‘ Email Address‘ky)’d 81/22'6{(){,{) @ g@,l/m C()V?’)
Current Address }\;}55 /c% CYLU /-‘)lf,(/(/ M L\IQ(/U AWW rn WL 5471571

(Street) [ (City) / (Zip Code) " (yrs. at address) | Y s
Previous Address

. (Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth ) Age L"’L‘

Place of Employm(.ent I VW,WIS 50&)[

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

™
J} #] v T
Recommendation { Approve Deny M»A‘?—"—J A loAt~— @i’/}' ?7/ 2093
(Chief of Police or{designated staff Signature) (Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Iicensz)hat all the Stm: made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant —
RLALLIT

“\:&GGEMAA%",

lrs ")

Subscribed and sworn before me this day of _Juhe 20 23 §¢.- o hRY _;’f,‘
' 2.0 LR
7 (Signature of Notarydrliblic) (Commission Expires) C s 6\} - 23

ZTX°. PUGY. OF

- . o) &

Date Received: (_pl qlﬂ Date to the Board: e 32> Approved or Denied ":,,fr‘q;_é 'O'F'@\%&‘

sy w

LTI



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _pd cK 5098

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20‘_2_‘[_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ AN (Nichele, Popineau

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 11910 Y10Y  Email Address _Q\ Dy (V% \’LOV\‘\-@@O\\JW&(L\\ QoM
Current Address W3l %35‘—0\ @Ve QO\QQ\Y \N\ U130 3

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth | Age _7.7.
Place of Employment \| \\(_\\"\C‘:}\J QEQ)'\M\ X

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation O Approve Deny AM ,,,%{,-J{z,;u_-—x ﬂ/E;éb&E
(Chief of Police or dsignated staff Signature) /(Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x oo Peupuuian

Siynature of Applicant i,
\\\“ “‘GGEM"’Q

Gt T SNy
Subscribed and sworn before me this day of Qi,uru_/ 2023 . _:_I-‘f oVARL ":k'g
' 5.9 LXKz
Fuhn W, Napemanr 0571523 Zg- * o 25
USignature 5f Notary Bu8lic) (Commission Expires) Z & Ay ‘ga‘:.?

!t * n‘?

., - O
) A gt
7, E OF WAS

LTI

Date Received: b !"‘ELE’ Date to the Board: [,;—'.2(;-3} Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Pd ¢ 5048

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_,&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME__ Delora Ann Holz e ter

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 115°550- 584 Email Address ho\l\f\\){,ﬁr*375@is\wdlscw
Current Address E 91434 C/']'h'] VQO{ BB WMenmen € 5Y15] 0

(Street) (City)' (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age qg

Place of Employment V| klh—i\j 3@\

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation S Approve Deny /Q___f Artixsine 2 é/?/:ga:

(Chief of Pcliée/gfr"designated staff Signature) /(Déte) —

o

N

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the gtatef e made by applicant are true.
X M / '

Signatugg4f Applicant Wity

ShNed,

W &,
S . 'Y,I:’p
Hh T, ST acs
Subscribed and sworn before me this 9 day of June 20 23 :_:_.-j y QOTAG’;- : :g
| Sk: Kk =
5(;;1{\ m. Nayaman~ 05-15-25 2o Aug O 2§
({Signature df Notary @Qplic) (Commission Expires) ",,"_} e B r t{°§
"’)& O]-: ;Nisc'o\\\\é

Date Received: b}q hlb Date to the Board: (2-342>  Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

/ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _pd Ck # 509¢

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___2_‘[_,, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
7 Ptk i nd e
[Teve r N Sehin

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (}! 5- 977’ \ 2L Email Address 7L/*(,Va/ Olfm 5a @y%hw.ufv\
Current Address N(D[/q C/IL& ei W CO/{;L,V 51/730

(Streety 1 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

NAME

Previous Address

ICtroat) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 0/2 O
Place of Employment V’K?V‘j Bb ul ol /Ob"&ﬁt

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation z Approve Deny /QM M SO 5’94‘5/3/9&9_?

(Chief of Poliﬁﬁf@fdesignated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements ade by applicant are true.

xcg//@v/

\\t“""”ln’

Signature of Applicant ‘\\“\\;l\ ; .'F.G:e ‘;;,,"4
h T S 01a N
Subscribed and sworn before me this ﬁ 9 day of \/ul\ﬂ/ , 20 25 - - %0 Py, z
. S Kk %kZ
jam 1Y e sprna 05-15-25 20 Aup O S§
(Bignature bf Notary Puslig) (Commission Expires) ’f,::}) L. .O‘{o"i;
”"'If OF W’l.so‘\\\“\

Date Received: Lomlﬁ Date to the Board: ‘ﬂ'ﬂ(l'g} Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

New License X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License
Receipt: _pd clk 509

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20___2_‘2_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ KOG Aones Ri<ariele

'FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 1[6"358' Y Email Address (ZQUI(} \fﬂﬁ()ﬁ L@ Omal l. com
Current Address quzq Bl0th Ave CO[‘FCUC 6"{-]”)0 = l
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address E(_(ﬂ ]2 S‘\OJ(‘G Q(\ \’l O CO] Fa\[ 6“‘}—13@
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age ZLO

Place of Employment \ﬂk_ma Bow| LDunCi€

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation <~ Approve Deny P QA—QW V2 P23,

c'((‘fﬂ'ief of Police&r designated staff Signature) / (D te)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Cw{//Cr Qo g1

Sign#e of Applicant

\\‘\mlmm,”

g‘& NIG 54;"&

— § % 2

Subscribed and sworn before me this 771 day of June 20 23 __-:'?"“ éOTA/?J— 2
) Sk 1% 3
5<Ur‘m ‘VWTWL/\/ 05-15-25 S .o* S ag
(Slgnatur\e of Notad/ Bublic) (Commission Expires) 'gf‘v} ; .UBL\ . c;‘é‘.

Date Received: Date to the Board: (_Oa(l@ Approved or Denied TRt



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Pd ¢k 5019 g

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20__2_‘[_, inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ T Iummy Lunn Simoh

FIRST NAME [ MIDDIE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7’6 82% g%b5 Email Address ’famm USQ'Q —*’TLDD@ W? m”ﬁ
Current Address ‘676 L’Hf [020#41/‘10 El M-DW 6[//7%

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ Age 6/

Place of Employment U ‘//Wlb\ ‘%U'w \CQHWVW{}

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny 4 l’)’ﬂ,ﬁ—v&-"w 2“’9/?/9‘19’?

(Eﬁef of Pﬁﬁ’y/or designated staff Signature) /(Dafe)

=

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license:, that all the statements made by applicant are true.

\\“‘l‘lll"lj”
\\‘\;;\\" NIGG@”’IJ

SN

Sa, A5
Subscribed and sworn before me this 2 7 day of J’ML/ 20 23 s - \AOTA&}_ ’Lz;=
2 k. H
Ay 1. Vgaemana 05-15-25 L
U(Signature af Notary PHtfc) (Commission Expires) '5':\-9) : _OBL\ . ‘é?é-"

& o
v O, O =
Date Received: _{,/ 9/ 23  Date to the Board: u-ale%\ﬁ Approved or Denied ""’nﬁ,‘,’ﬁ'ﬁ&u\“‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[I Application for License to Serve Fermented Malit Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ck ¥ leYyY

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_2&_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME /‘DECP):@M N R LOas\nCe,

FIRSTNAME() MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (7 |63()6 3] ?)7 Email Address (\\\(\ ¢ _ 6 *\%q @\;a\(\(‘_ﬂ Ce‘m
Current Address }:'q (9/9~ jéa jﬁ At,k W\c’m’)maﬂu e L{) L 5’5} 7’)” '

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address cKr') 1 E Ra\ lfdclcf A’fo COLC%L LU A7 30
(Street) , (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age Xé[

Place of Employment m.{jlu;\ C \\r’\ C /é’-f{/@a’é&

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation < Approve Deny %—Q"‘A@%Q ":"5/ ?A'?ﬂ‘?

(Chief of Police or qﬁsgnated staff Signature) {Daté

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

“‘“Illlllun’

\*‘ (.BEM'% “,

Jf\ —— “?“é‘ . .& "

Subscribed and sworn before me this _ & Y. day of June 20 2> s Q"P‘R}' - K%
=D 2 X T B

£ TZE

%um s Mwm%—! 05-~15-25

Y kSlgnaturd of Notdry Blyiic) (Commission Expires) % o
2

' ) . ” 4 - » . - s
Date Received: 0(1!0‘1' [Li Date to the Board: (£-3¢-92 Approved or Denied "’mfﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁu‘“




